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Special Instructions to Filing Officer:




Rivera, Maribel Y

I
*

From: * kavurtlaw@aaol.com

Sent: Thursday, June 30, 2011 3;39 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: CUVEE SELECTION, LLC / DOCUMENT NO. L11000032051

Please effectuate an address change for the street and mailing address of the company, as well as the MGRM's address
as follows:

CURRENT ADDRESS: 2405 WEST PRINCETON STREET, STE. #7, ORLANDO, FL 32804
NEW ADDRESS: 4210 CENTRAL FLORIDA PARKWAY, ORLANDO, FL 32837

YUSUF YILDIZ, MGRM

Jahit H. Kavurt, Esqg.
636 West Yale Street
Orlando, FL 32804
(407) 472-0621

(407) 472-0623 Fax

PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL COMMUNICATION

The unauthorized disclosure or interception of e-mail is a federal crime. This e-mail is intended only for the use of those to
whom it is addressed and may contain information which is privileged, confidential and exempt from disclosure under the
law. If you have received this e-mail in error, do not distribute or copy it. Return it immediately with attachments, if any,
and notify the above-stated office. Thank-you.
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